

Minutes of NDP Working Group Meeting held at CVH on Tuesday 29th Dec 2015

Present : A Eldridge , G Fielding , A. Carver , A. Scarsbrook
,T.Lloyd-Jones , D.Croft [Consultant] , K. Nason [Acting Chair]

Start : 1802 Hrs
Finish : 1937 Hrs

Points noted & those for action :

- 1.0 Review of Karla Johnson's minutes of a meeting held at Bluecoat School , Hereford on 2nd Dec 2015 between HCC / NDP Liaison team [Sam Banks & K Johnson .]
- 2.0 Agreed that TLJ would prepare a corrected version of KJ's minutes and copy to KJ and NDP Group members . All this for the sake of accuracy .
- 3.0 The correct list of attendees at that meeting was agreed as follows :-

For the Cradley NDP Group

AE Parish Councillor [PC] / HOV
SB NDP Member [Seonaid Barber]
GF PC
TLJ PC
AS PC
JW NDP Member [J. White]
DC Consultant to NDP Group

For HCC

SB HCC / NDP Liaison Officer
KJ HCC/ Assistant NDP Liaison Officer

- 4.0 TLJ agreed to check out the wording for RA3 Policy in HCS. ie Which villages in the HCS had to have further development
- 5.0 Recently , KJ had circulated the HCC / NDP Liaison Team's initial response to the Cradley NDP Draft No 2 as approved by a vote in Cradley PC. Overall the feedback re. plan was positive.
- 6.0 There are approx.. 42 pieces of advice, information and corrections which Karla J has annotated alongside the Draft NDP. The majority of the comments are minor.
- 7.0 Our Consultant , David Croft has agreed to prepare a third Draft NDP for Cradley PC which will deal with Karla's points as appropriate .

- 8.0 DC has agreed to do the basic text only . This leaves the NDP Working Group to complete the document by incorporating the appropriate photographs , maps ,etc . NO allocation of this work was agreed .
- 9.0 DC agreed to a request from the Group to prepare a Fee Proposal for the work referred to in para, 8.0 . DC confirmed that the proposal would be sent to our PC Clerk , Mary , no later than 12th January 2016 .
- 10.0 KN , on behalf of Cradley PC , pointed out that if required , an EGM could be arranged in order to approve a Final Draft .
- 11.0 Timeline agreed :
- | | |
|--------------------------------|---|
| 12 th January 2016- | PC Meeting . Agreed DC Fee Proposal |
| 14 th January 2016 | Meeting of NDP Group with HOV delegation. CVH 6-0 pm .This to be a closed meeting . |
| 9 th February 2016 | PC Meeting ~ Approve Draft No 3 |
- 12.0 Finally , vis a vis Regn 14 , It was acknowledged that the final consultation with the Cradley community would highlight any queries and / or comment from the public prior to submission of the Cradley NDP to HCC .

G Fielding [NDP Group]